
Solicitation N00244-16-R-0018 Questions (Cont. -- Part Three) 

No. RFP/SOW Reference Reference Statement/Requirement Question Government Response 

176 Attachment J-001-ELIN 

AC01-AC22 

 Is the iPhone SE an acceptable device to the Navy? Although the iPhone SE is not currently a (Navy) 

Network Approved device, the offering of that 

device under ELIN AD03 “Other Wireless, Cellular 

and Mobile Equipment” is acceptable. 

177 Page 70 1.1.2 Refers to “network service services and devises’” 

DISA 7 NAIP standards. 

This paragraph applies to services such as device 

management and application distribution.  It does 

not apply to the basic service provided by the 

wireless carriers (voice and data transport).   

178 Page 72-1.3 1.3 Data Communication Services Are DISA certified devices required for Federal 

Civilian Agencies that purchase under this 

agreement? 

All devices that communicate with Government 

Network Systems shall be DISA certified.  All data 

communication devices, hardware and software must 

be NMCI compatible where there is interaction with 

the Navy Marine Corps Network system.   

179 Page 82-7.0.r. 2.1.12 Pay as you go data increments Contractors understand that the government cannot 

pay for service without obligated funds.  Please 

confirm that a Request for Ratification or Equitable 

Adjustment is an acceptable course of action in the 

event an end user incurs charges not on the task 

order. 

Pay As You Go” (hereinafter called the “PAYGO” 

Data Plan) is to be used by customers much like the 

“Flat Rate” plan is used under Spiral 2 of the DON 

Wireless Contracts. Customers will pay a nominal 

Monthly Recurring Charge (MRC) for the 

“PAYGO” plan and then as data is used, be billed a 

rate per data use (again like the Flat Rate Plan is 

used for voice plans).  The Government will 

estimate the amount of data to be used at the contract 

awarded “pay as you go” rate and fund that ELIN on 

a Task Order accordingly.     

 

The orders issued under these MACs are Firm Fixed 

Priced (FFP) with not to exceed line items for 

international calling (if required).  Contractors are 

required to notify the Ordering Officer when 85% of 

the Not  to Exceed funds have been utilized and stop 

performance when 100% of the line item has been 

used.  MAC holders SHALL NOT provide services 

beyond what is specified in the task order.  See PWS 

paragraph 10.16 

 

180 88 eee. 

 

Please clarify that the restriction on video streaming 

is for users on an unlimited data plan. 

eee.  Please see PWS paragraphs 7.0 bb and oo. 
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181   
 

Section 2.1.1 in Section 2.0 Proposal Format and 

Content  

 

2.1.1 Electronic copies are to be on CDs submitted 

with proposal documents. Soft copies shall be sent 

via email only, to cellmac@navy.mil. 

 

Are both electronic copies via e-mail and CDs 

submitted with proposal documents required? 

 

As stated in INSTRUCTIONS TO OFFERORS - 

COMMERCIAL ITEMS (OCT 2000) - 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SUBMISSION OF 

OFFERORS (Section L)  

2.1.1 Electronic copies are to be on CDs submitted 

with proposal documents. Soft copies shall be sent 

via email only, to cellmac@navy.mil 

182   Attachment J-012 should be included in Volume 

IV—Past Performance. (Answer to question #155) 

  

Will the Government confirm with the Offeror’s 

Contract Manager the receipt of completed J-012 

surveys submitted to the email address 

cellmac@navy.mil? 

No. Past Performance is Volume IV.  

Volume I should include a Complete J-011 – Point 

of Contacts Manager.  -- Revised in RFP 

Amendment .03   

 

183   3.1.2 Specific Volume Instructions – Volume I 

 

Question 109: Does DoN want Attachment J-012 

(Past Performance Data Survey) included in Volume 

I or Volume IV?  Answer: Volume IV- Past 

Performance (Past Performance Data Survey) 

 

According to the RFP, Attachment J-012 was to be 

sent directly to cellmac@navy.mil by the customers 

filling in the Past Performance Data Surveys.   

 

Offerors did not receive a copy of all these surveys.  

Will the Navy consider this requirement met if the 

surveys were sent directly to cellmac@navy.mil? 

 

 

Volume IV Past Performance-- 

(d) Completed Surveys (those that are not submitted 

from customers via email only) 

 

Offerors may include past performance references 

with the proposal submission.  However, it is the 

responsibility of the Offeror to ensure their proposal 

includes sufficient past performance information.   

 

Past Performance reference submissions received 

after the proposal due date and time may not be 

considered.   
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184    

Please define non-network device.  

 

AC23 Non-Network Devices—Feature Phones 

w/PTT, Non- Network Smartphones, Tablets 

 

Answer to Question #116: The Government will 

make this correction. ELIN AC23 should read as 

follows: “Non-Network Device—Smartphone.” The 

Government expects the Offeror to provide the 

average cost per a non- network smartphone device 

(can be other than Android, iOS, or RIM platforms). 

 

 

Non-network device is a device that does not 

connect to a network. 

185   007 

 

Adding zip code 99501 to J-007. 

 

Is adding zip code 99501 the only change to J-007?  

If not, please provide the revised Amendment J-007. 

 

  

 

Yes. 

 

 

 

  

 


